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RE: Request for Micropurchase Exemption - LSU Health Sciences Center
- New Orleans

*EXTERNAL EMAIL: EVALUATE*
Dear Mr. Parker,
 
I am wri�ng this e-mail in response to your e-mail dated June 29, 1018 and le�er dated June 22, 2018, which both
request that the Louisiana State University be allowed to retain their micro-purchase threshold at $25,000 which
is in accordance to sec�on 5(A)(25) of the Louisiana Governor’s Execu�ve Order. 
 
I am hereby approving your request; effec�ve immediately.  As I am responding as expedi�ously as possible, there
will not be another correspondence sent to you regarding this approval.  Therefore, please retain this e-mail
approval as your official response for your records.  Please contact me if you require further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
Andrea L. Brandon
 
 
Andrea L. Brandon, MPA
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Grants and Acquisition Policy and Accountability
OS/ASFR/OGAPA
200 Independence Avenue, SW | Rm 536H | Washington, DC 20201
202.690.6426
202.492.7567 cell
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From: Parker, Rob <RSPark@lsuhsc.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 12:40 PM 
To: Brandon, Andrea (HHS/ASFR) <Andrea.Brandon@hhs.gov> 
Cc: CAS-Dallas (PSC/FMP) <CAS-Dallas@psc.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Request for Micropurchase Exemp�on - LSU Health Sciences Center - New Orleans
 
Please see a�ached request

Brandon, Andrea (HHS/ASFR) <Andrea.Brandon@hhs.gov>
Fri 6/29/2018 5:54 PM

To:Parker, Rob <RSPark@lsuhsc.edu>;

Cc:CAS-Dallas (PSC/FMP) <cas-dallas@psc.hhs.gov>; Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB <Hai_M._Tran@omb.eop.gov>;
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Rob Parker
Director of Purchasing
LSU Health Sciences Center
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